

Baseline Text is KSBA Sample Language

All changes/additional text reflect an effort to incorporate recommendations from the Kentucky Department of Education.

## STUDENTS

09.1221

### Shortened School Day and/or Week Part-Time Students

The Board ~~shall will~~ consider a shortened school day ~~only~~ for preschool ~~and kindergarten~~ students and ~~a shortened school day and/or week only~~ for students with an Individual Education Program (IEP) ~~individual education plan~~ or Section 504 Plan ~~plan~~ that supports a shortened day.

The recommendation to the Board for a shortened school day and/or week shall be based on the following:

1. Minutes of the Admissions and Release Committee (ARC) meeting documenting the ARC decision that a shortened school day and/or week is needed;
2. An IEP or Section 504 Plan that prescribes the length of the shortened school day and/or week; and
3. A written statement from the student's physician stating the need for a shortened school day and/or week.

Student confidentiality procedures shall be followed when listing student information in the Board meeting agenda and minutes.

Following approval by the Board, the District shall submit to the Kentucky Department of Education all information the Department requires in the form and manner established by the Department, including, but not limited to student directory information and all information upon which the determination for a shortened school day or week was based, as set forth in this policy.

## REFERENCES:

KRS 159.030

KRS 339.210

KRS 339.220

KRS 339.230

KRS 339.360

702 KAR 7:125

Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Americans with Disabilities Act

Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (IDEA)

## RELATED POLICIES:

08.131

08.31

09.13

**Commented [LJG1]:** KDE recommended new title "Shortened School Day". Acting JCPS ECE Chief suggested adding "and/or Week" because in some instances, a recommendation can include fewer hour per day, fewer days per week, or both.

**Commented [LJG2]:** JCPS has full-day kindergarten students, so my thought is that this KSBA recommended language relating to a shorter school day for kindergarten does not pertain.

**Commented [LJG3]:** KDE recommended these changes to IEP and 504 references.

**Commented [LJG4]:** KDE wishes to have the policy list the required information upon which a decision is based.

**Commented [LJG5]:** KDE was OK with this language, rather than listing out the specific fields in the form we submit.

**Commented [LJG6]:** KRS 159.030 is the "exceptions from compulsory attendance" statute. (KRS Chapter 339 references refer to a prohibition/restrictions on child labor)